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From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:29 PM 

To: 	 C).(FBI) 

Cc: 	 (D0)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: detainee accusations 
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Sept: Tupgriav leniiery  04, 2005 11:52 AM 
Toi 	 kOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), 
Subject: detainee accusations 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
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When did we first start doing that? 

	Original Message 	 
From 	 tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:05 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: detainee accusations 

Yes,— We have been turning those over to the Staff Judge Advocate of the JTF and the NCIS agent 
stationed here. 
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Assitant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 1 
FBI GTMO 
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

THIS ISA PRIVILEGED A ORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC 
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
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Please confirm for me: when you come across 302s or other reports that reflect a detainee 
accusing someone of having abined him, that report is turned over to someone in DoD who is 
responsible for investigating, right? 
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